
O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N COMMISSION 
P. O . B O X 2 0 8 8 

S A N T A F E , N E W M E X I C O 8 7 5 0 1 

January 19, 1976 

American Quasar Petroleum Co. 
606 Vaughn Building 
Midland, Texas 79701 

Attention: Lynn D. Jones 

Administrative Order NSL-745 

Gentlemen: 

Reference i s made to your application for approval of 
a non-standard location for your Robinia Draw Unit Well 
No. 1, located 1675 feet from the South line and 1675 
feet from the West line of Section 7, Township 23 South, 
Range 24 East, NMPM, Penn Gas Pool, Eddy County, New 
Mexico. 

By authority granted me under the provisions of 
Rule 104 F of the Commission Rules and Regulations, the 
above-described unorthodox location i s hereby approved. 

Very truly yours. 

JOE D. RAMEY 
Secretary-Director 

JDR/JEK/dr 

cc: Oil Conservation Commission - Artesia 
Oil & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs 
U. S. Geological Survey - Artesia 



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 2 0 8 8 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 87501 • 

January 30, If7I 

African Quasar Petroleum Co. 
SOS- Vaughn Buildinf 
Midland, fexaa 73701 

Attention* Lynn D. Jones 

n Adsainia trativ© Order 88P-1912 

Gentlemens 

'"')) ta£*ranoe is raade to your application for a 3tf?*2ft-aora 
!! nonstandard gas proration unit consisting of fch<@> following 

I II aorea^e ta an undesignated pool* 

Cr' ; EDDY COOmnf, 8S£f HEK.XCO 
TOMagHl? 23 COOTS, W C S 24 EAST, MWM 
Partial Action'1171 l i / i ' 8 

i"''; ; I I i 
I t ia understood that this unit ia to dedicated to your 

! ftobinla Draw Onit Well so. 1, located 14IS feet from the- Soufelx 
i line and 167S feet froa tae n«at line of said Saction 7. 
I 

By authority granted ma u»d®r tha provision .of Rule 
,7 104 D I I , you ar© lereby authorised to operate thm above-<tescrib©4 

\ // acreage aa a aon-standard gas proration unit. 

I ( Vary truly yours. 

JOS ». JtAMSY 
Secret&ry-otreator 

JD*/D8it/dr 

cei Oil Conservation Comsiasiosi - artesia 
Oil & Oas isysfiaeerinf Committee - tiobbs 
u. S. Ossological Survey - Artesia 

P.S. w® have never received a copy of tit© lettar you wrdte 
to Cities Service ana Atlantic on December 23, lt?S, 
regarding the non-standard location of the subject well. 
Please forward same at your earliest convenience. 


